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Eckoff, Michael

From: Brian.Phelps@RingPower.com
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 3:18 PM
To: Eckoff, Michael
Cc: Rossing, Chris; Ashwood, Janet
Subject: Re: Ring Power Corp - Used Oil Transporter Inspection - December 10, 2015
Attachments: 2015-12-17 07.55.46.jpg; 2015-12-17 07.55.59.jpg; 2015-12-17 07.56.04.jpg; 2015-12-17 07.56.09.jpg

Here are the pictures of the labeled drums. 
 
(See attached file: 2015-12-17 07.55.46.jpg)(See attached file: 2015-12-17 07.55.59.jpg)(See attached file: 
2015-12-17 07.56.04.jpg)(See attached file: 2015-12-17 07.56.09.jpg) 
 
 
 
 
 
Brian Phelps  
Orlando Heavy Equipment Service Manager 
RingPower Corporation 
Office 407-472-6320 
Cell 407-468-0749 
Fax 407-857-5717 
 

"Eckoff, Michael" ---12/22/2015 03:15:51 PM---Hello Mr. Phelps, Please ensure all containers used to store used oil 
filters are labeled, "Used Oil 
 
From: "Eckoff, Michael" <Michael.Eckoff@dep.state.fl.us> 
To: "brian.phelps@ringpower.com" <brian.phelps@ringpower.com>,  
Cc: "Rossing, Chris" <Chris.Rossing@dep.state.fl.us>, "Ashwood, Janet" <Janet.Ashwood@dep.state.fl.us> 
Date: 12/22/2015 03:15 PM 
Subject: Ring Power Corp - Used Oil Transporter Inspection - December 10, 2015 

 
 
 
Hello Mr. Phelps, 
 
Please ensure all containers used to store used oil filters are labeled, “Used Oil Filters.” 
 
Please provide an original signed copy from the insurance representative of your current liability insurance to Janet Ashwood, 
janet.ashwood@dep.state.fl.us 
 
Attached is a guidance document regarding management of solvent contaminated wipes, please provide this to Ryan Sparrel. 
 
Thank you, 

 

Michael Eckoff 
Environmental Specialist III 
Compliance Assurance Program 
Central District 
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michael.eckoff@dep.state.fl.us 
Office: 407.897.4308 

 

[attachment "MgmtPracticesWipesRags_30Oct15.pdf" deleted by Brian Phelps/Ring Power/RPC]  
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